



ΡE

MH

West Pennant Hills Sports Club Men's Bowls Section

President: Peter Eagle 0429 467 006 president@demaj.com.au Secretary: Dallas Palm 0412 299 813 secretary@demaj.com.au

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING Minutes 5th March 2012 Meeting Commenced 6:00 pm

Attendance: Mal Horner, Alan Bowry, Warren Phillips, Stephen Watson, Peter Eagle, Max Walters, Dallas Palm, Mat stubbs

Apologies: Tony Boughton, Michael Schwarcz

1. Confirmation of Minutes of previous meeting:

Accepted Warren Phillips, seconded Tony Boughton

2. Business and Action arising from the Minutes:

2.1.

3. Reports (items arising from) & General Business

- 3.1. Pennants
 - Concern regarding commitment to the season by some bowlers making selections each week a difficult task.
 - Question is why do we loose so many bowlers once the season starts.

3.2. Treasurer

- Accounts not reflective of reality due to shirts/jackets
- Lost days due to poor weather now at 23 against budgeted 14 for the year.
- YTD loss is meaningless as Koala and Uniforms not correctly accounted
- Cassella wines are replacing Jacobs Creek advertising on scoreboards. Apparently
 invoiced as March to Feb when instructions have been given to the Sports Club are
 for all advertising to run to June 30 this year to bring into line and avoid confusion of
 past years.
- Victorias Basement sponsorship has still not been paid. Alan/Steve to follow up.
- No backlash from Wednesday bowlers about change to fees and ceasing raffle.
- 3.3. Ken Wighton Singles
 - final delayed due to rain
 - to be played Sunday 11th March. Advise Ken Wighton
 - Umpire to be arranged
- 3.4. Koala 12 entries so far
- 3.5. Greens top green needs to be rested to allow full development of cover.
- 3.6. Mixed Queen's Birthday is next mixed event. Planning is underway.

3.7. Welfare – notes from David Roles

Date	Name	Open Notes
23.02.2012	Les WATKINS	Les is in good spirits today. He will see his specialist on the 7th March. He got a good report from the cardiologist, except that one of his lungs is not functioning 100%, but the anti-biotics should fix that. He starts his physiotherapy on thursday 1st for six weeks.
23.02.2012	Bob OBRIEN	Awaiting knee replacement. His wife is recovering from the same operation. Spoke to Bob today, and he said he was good one day and R.S the next. Hopes to be back next February. I recently spoke with his wife Yvonne and she told me that Bob has resigned from the bowling club.
17.02.2012	Steve WATSON	Steve was at bowls on Saturday helping out with the money collection. It was good to see him back. Although he's not able to play he appears to be slowly on the mend.
07.02.2012	Steve WATSON	Steve's making a slow recovery, he's still in quite a bit of pain mainly at night, that seems to be the worse time. He said that by the weekend he hopes to be off the drip and out of bed to begin exercising his leg.
03.02.2012	Steve WATSON	Steve has been bitten on the foot by an unknown insect; there are no puncher marks on the skin, but whatever it was the poison has travelled up his leg and into his knee. The gout has flared up in the knee and as a result of that he is in quite a bit of pain. He is at home under hospital care from the SAN. He has been on a drip for five days, and his knee has been drained. He's also on morphine for the pain. I will keep in touch with him on a regular basis.
27.01.2012	Charles MOULD	Charles has been away from bowls for a couple of months after having an eye operation. He said he's feeling fine, and hopes to play on Thursday's before returning to Saturday bowls.
24.01.2012	Les WATKINS	Les has been pleased to see many bowlers that have visited him, also he thanks all those that have sent cards and made phone calls. He would like to tell everyone that he is recovering well and should take about six weeks of recuperating at home. He hopes to go home before the weekend
19.01.2012	Les WATKINS	I spoke to Sue today and she informed me that Les was operated on today, having a quadruple by-pass which took up to four hours to perform. Doctors are happy with the result and is expected to make a full recovery after a six week rest period. He will be in I.C.U for a couple of days. I intend on visiting him as soon as it is possible.
18.01.2012	Jack REID	I spoke to Jack today, he said he was coming back to bowls after a time away having physiotherapy on his back, neck and shoulders. He is having some catch-up lessons from Michael Schwarcz. It's good to see him back.
13.01.2012	Barry MOSTRAN	I spoke with Barry today about his recent illness (Slight Stoke. He said he was feeling fine, and that he was a very lucky man. He also recently had some skin cancers taken off his face
22.12.2011	Wilf MORSCHEL	Spoke to Wilf today, he has had a hip replacement, but seems to be fine. Hopes to back to bowls in the new year. Wilf has also had a sun spot taken off his head, but he said his fine.
20.12.2011	Ken HENRY	Undergoing hip replacement in early March 2012, will require 3 month rehab.(Dallas)

3.8. Corporate - cancelled events

- 3.9. Combined High Schools Kuringai vs Galston High. 2 options were washed out. Will possibly contact us to hold the event.
- 3.10. Open Day costs for an Open Day have not been included in the budget.
 - Estimated 5000 flyers in A4 will cost \$534+GST.

- To include in budget, would mean delaying until October 2012.
- Dural BC planning on holding similar activity in May.
- We will proceed with the Accreditation course. Demise Hopkins & Rosemary Roles will complete the course.
- Max has drafted letterbox roster and estimates of leaflets required.
- Warren suggested amendments to survey form to provide 1-5 scale answers to questions. Warren/Max to rework.

3.11. Golf & Bowls Day

- Golfers interested in the concept, suggesting both events held on the one day. Biggest hurdle will be getting golf course, and most likely will be late in year.
- Team to be set up to plan and manage

4. Next Meeting

Monday 2nd April, starting at 6pm.

Meeting closed 7:40

DP